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March 13, 2023 
 
To All Bidders: 
 
Subject:   Bid No. 7970-W3, Arena Seating Installation – DCU Center / DPF 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 
 
 

• PLEASE SEE BELOW GENERAL BID CLARIFICATIONS INCLUDING QUESTIONS 
RECEIVED AND RESPONSES FROM CITY. 
 

1. Question: Our DCAM application was submitted on 2/21/23 and has not been approved. Please 
advise. Answer: DCAMM Certification is required. 
 

2. Question: Will seating contractor or facility provide final electrical connection to building? 
Answer: Per Section 12 66 00 1.4.b.1 of the project specifications, the seating installation 
contractor is responsible for electrical work.  

 

3. Question: Specification calls for final protection of seating. Is seating installer required to cover 
on bag seating at completion of install? Answer: No, this is not a requirement, if not required 
by the seating manufacturer.  

 

4. Question: Specification calls for Permits and licenses to be included in pricing. What permits or 
licenses are required for seating installation? Answer: Per Section 4.7 of Section 00 20 00 
General Conditions, all permits are the responsibility of the contractors including but not 
limited to a Hot Permit for welding, Electrical permit, and General Building Permit are 
required.  

 

5. Question: Section 2.2.A calls for cleaning step to step. Is the top surface of the aisle step and the 
deck in front of steps required to be cleaned? Answer: Per 02 41 19 2.2A landings and stairs are 
walking surfaces and are required to be cleaned. 
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6. Question: Please confirm cleaning is required for walking surface only. Confirm the vertical riser 
surface is not required to be cleaned. Answer: Per 2 41 19 2.2A only horizontal walking surfaces 
are required to be cleaned; vertical surface are not required to be cleaned. 

 

SPECIFICATION ADDENDA 

Section 00 3113 Preliminary Schedules, attached page: 

1. DELETE paragraph starting with “Arena Blackout Construction dates for Arena Floor and 100 Level 
Seats ONLY:” and dates that follow and replace with the following: 
 

Estimated Construction Start Date 

Monday, 6/12/23 (Note: This could be delayed to 6/15/23 depending on final event schedules but on-site 
access will be available) 

Event Conflict Dates 

6/22/23-6/25/23 – Arena Floor, 100 Level Seats AND the first 5 rows in the 200 Level must be in place 
and all areas free of debris. 

7/20/23-7/23/23 - Arena Floor, 100 Level Seats AND the first 5 rows in the 200 Level must be in place 
and all areas free of debris. 

DRAWING ADDENDA 

Updated Hussey Seating Drawing: RETRACTABLE SEATING SUBMITTAL DRAWING PACKAGE – REV. A 
MXP TELESCOPIC, MARCH 3, 2023 

 
 
Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other 
terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
Christopher J. Gagliastro 
Purchasing Director 
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